CLARIFICATION TO TENDER DOSSIER No.1
EuropeAid/121570/D/S/TR
“Supply of Equipment for Supporting Turkey in the Field of Intellectual Property Rights with a Focus on Fight against Piracy” 

Q1. 1.1 Solution Development:  
       May all end-user's operation screens be web based?
A1. All application software components to be used by stakeholders shall be accessible through standard web browsers. This is also stated under General Custom Application Software Requirements section.
Q2. 1.1 Solution Development:  

May “Microsoft BizTalk Server” be offered as “Enterprise Integration” solution?
A2. The Tenderers are free to offer any COTS product fully compliant with the technical specifications (TS).
Q3. 1.2 Custom Application Software:
As digital media content formats as MPEG4, JPEG already compressed, why it is necessary to have extra compression algorithms while storing? (at Registration / Coverage section).
A3. The TS clearly states that compression algorithms must be used to save disk space. Please refer to eGovernment Interoperability Framework issued by the SPO under http://bilgitoplumu.gov.tr and relevant international standards.
Q4) 1.17 Migration of Existing DB into New DB Section: 
Can you provide the data structures and the data source of the old data that will be migrated now? 
A4. The details will be provided to the successful Tenderer. Please refer to System Development Life Cycle section for requirements of solution development. 
Q5. 1.18 Development of Public Web Site Section: 

Should we add development/test servers for internet web site, or direct production to these systems is preferred?
A5. Please note that Solution Development section requires turnkey solution including the dynamic web site, which is subject to the application of the phases as detailed under System Development Life Cycle, including the tests.
Q6. 1.28-1.29 Server Type A- B :  

According to the PCI specifications of TypeA and TypeB Servers, is it possible to offer 5 (five) 64 Bit PCI-Express slots or 5 (five) 64 Bit PCI-X/E ( 2(two) PCI-X, 3(Three)  PCI-Express) slots instead of 5 (five) 64 Bit PCI-X slots?

PCI-X vs PCI-Express Details For Information

PCI-X uses a parallel interconnect along a bus that is shared with other PCI-X devices, just like PCI. In fact, PCI-X is best thought of as "PCI-eX tended", as it is simply an extension of the legacy PCI 32-bit format, with which it is backward-compatible. It differs mainly in the fact that the bus is now 64-bits wide, and runs at higher frequencies (now up to 533MHz, compared to 66MHz - the fastest PCI frequency). 

 
PCI-Express, on the other hand, uses a serial interconnect along a switched bus dedicated exclusively to that slot. In this respect, and most others, it uses radically new architecture, having little to do with old PCI. Furthermore, PCI-Express has the unique capability of multiplying up individual data "lanes", to produce aggregate interconnects that can deliver up to 16 times the bandwidth of a single lane. This is why you will always see PCI-Express slots referred to as "PCI-Express*4" or "PCI-Express*16" etc. 

 

PCI-Express is the superior technology. Ultimately it has higher bandwidth, because you can just bundle up single PCI-Express lanes into x4 or x16 buses. There are also fewer steps needed to process instructions between the CPU and PCI device compared to PCI-X, thus reducing latency.

A single PCI-Express lane can deliver a maximum of 2.5 gigabits per second (2.5Gbps) in a single direction, with a theoretical maximum of 5Gbps in both directions. PCI-Express slots are available currently in up to 16 lanes i.e. 16x5Gbps = 80Gbps maximum bandwith in both directions. That's 10 gigabytes per second of data transfer (10 GB/s)!

PCI-X doesn't work in quite the same way, since it uses a shared data bus between slots/devices, which is why most serverboards usually have more than one PCI-X bus, to prevent I/O bottlenecks. However, that said, with the PCI-X 2.0 specification, bus frequencies of 533MHz are now possible, providing a  theoretical bandwidth of up to 34Gbps (4GB/s). 
A6. PCI-E slots can be offered instead of PCI-X slots.
Q7. 1.23 Installation :

Article 32: 
“32.3 The  Contractor  shall  at  his  own  cost  replace  defective  or  damaged  equipment/parts during  the  warranty  period. The  Contractor  has  to  troubleshoot  the  problem  within  48 hours of the request, overcome the problem within 10 working days, and fully repair and re-integrate within maximum 30 working days from the call of service.”

           According to this article, does the request for the “overcome the problem within 10 working days” statement mean that the Contractor will supply an equivalent temporary spare system in case that the problem can’t be overcome within the 10 days period (the part or system needs to be repaired or replaced by the manufacturer company, but the time needed for this operation is more than 10 days)?
A7. Yes, this article requires a fully functional system in 10 days.
Q8. 1.24 Support and Maintenance:
Does the warranty period support cover the operating system support for the servers and the personal computers? Or this will only include the hardware support?
A8. It is clearly stated in TS that the warranty is “for all of the contracted items”. This is also stated under Support and Maintenance section.
Q9. 1.41 Certification Authority 

In the technical specifications for item 1.41 Certification Authority; there is a statement about “supplied HSM” which is not mentioned in those specifications. Could you please clarify this?
A9. There is no procurement for HSM within the scope of this contract; hence this requirement can be identified as a typing error.
Q10. Could you please clarify how many servers will take backups over the SAN and how many of them will take backups over the network? Is the scheme in “Figure 1 – System Solution Logical” figure certain and are those graphed connections showing the actual physical connections?
A10. Under Backup and Recovery Software section it is clearly stated that the licenses shall cover “all proposed servers”. It is stated that “A sample topology can be seen in Figure 1. System Solution – Logical, however, the Tenderer must propose the proper utilization of the servers above based on the resource utilization and the OS platform required for the proposed system and security COTS” under Server Type B section.
Q11. What is the necessary capacity of the air conditioning system mentioned in item 1.47 Data Center Specialized Room Equipment? (How much BTUs or kilowatts?) Since, sensitive climate controlling air conditioners with precise temperature and humidity control are recommended in data centers, clarification is needed about the type of the air conditioning system required. 
A11. This depends and has to be calculated based on the items proposed by the Tenderer to be positioned at the Data Center.
Q12. Could you please clarify what the “Client Management Software” needs are? Does the client management software have to be provided by only software product/vendor or could it be a combination of more than one?
A12. Requirements are detailed under Client Management Solution section. It is also stated under General Firmware and System Software Requirements section that “The Tenderer may propose more than one product to satisfy the requirements unless otherwise stated in the specifications. Similarly, a proposed product may satisfy more than one functionality.”
Q13. We submit a table using the template in the tender dossier to summarize the major relevant supplies carried out in the course of the past 3 years. Is it necessary submitting this table along with evidence of completion?
A13. At the tender offering stage, submitting this kind of table and declaring the successfully completed carried supplies with a few sentences of explanation will be enough. However, before the signature of the contract, the Contractor should submit the necessary documents for evidence of completion. 
Q14. Should we submit a statement attesting the origin of the supplies?
A14. Yes, all tenderers should submit the statement and declare the origin of the supplies. 
Q15. Should we submit a statement to the effect that we are not in any of the situations listed in point 2.3.3 of the Practical guide?
A15. Yes, all tenderers should submit the statement and declare that they are not in any of the situations listed in point 2.3.3 of the Practical guide
Q16. The product which is supposed to be provided for Portal, Content Manager, Workflow Manager and Document Manager is now in Beta Version This product is expected to be released till the end of this year. Under this circumstance could Beta Version be proposed until this product will be released?

A16. No. Please also see item 1.24 “Support and Maintanence” in the technical specifications (TS).

Q17. In order to the client systems to use all the features of the above product, the Client Office Productivity product should be proposed. And it is now at the technical refresh stage as well. Is this situation cause a problem?

A17. The client office productivity systems proposed must be fully compatible with the existing and proposed systems. The existing versions of the Client Office Productivity system shall be delivered, and upgraded as per item 1.24 “Support and Maintanence” in the TS. 
